From: Johnson, Carrie

To: Johnson, Carrie
Subject: FW: IPR2020-01269 and 01270
Date: Monday, July 26, 2021 2:57:07 PM

From: Trials <Trials@USPTO.GOV>

Sent: Monday, July 12, 2021 3:26 PM

To: Gregory Gonsalves <gonsalves@capitoliplaw.com>; Trials <Trials@USPTO.GOV>

Cc: Micallef, Joseph <jmicallef@sidley.com>; Border, Scott <sborder@sidley.com>; IPR Notices
<iprnotices@sidley.com>; Emmeline Park <epark@capitoliplaw.com>; yeasun yoon
<yoon@-capitoliplaw.com>

Subject: RE: IPR2020-01269 and 01270

Counsel,

Patent Owner is authorized to file a motion under 42 C.F.R. 42.5(c)(3) requesting that the Board excuse
Patent Owner’s late action in filing its Patent Owner Responses. Patent Owner is reminded that a late
action will be excused on a showing of good cause or upon a Board decision that consideration on the
merits would be in the interests of justice. Patent Owner should indicate in its motion that Petitioners do
not oppose its motion.

Regards,

Andrew Kellogg,

Supervisory Paralegal

Patent Trial and Appeal Board
USPTO
andrew.kellogg@uspto.gov

(571)272-7822

From: Gregory Gonsalves <gonsalves@capitoliplaw.com>

Sent: Friday, July 2, 2021 5:04 PM

To: Trials <Trials@USPTO.GOV>

Cc: Micallef, Joseph <jmicallef@sidley.com>; Border, Scott <sborder@sidley.com>; IPR Notices
<iprnotices@sidley.com>; Emmeline Park <epark@capitoliplaw.com>; yeasun yoon

<yoon@capitoliplaw.com>
Subject: IPR2020-01269 and 01270

CAUTION: This email has originated from a source outside of USPTO. PLEASE CONSIDER THE SOURCE before
responding, clicking on links, or opening attachments.

To the Honorable Board

Because of a docketing error, Patent Owner SynKloud filed the patent owner responses and
associated documents for [IPRs2020-01269 and 01270 the day after the due date.

Accordingly, SynKloud respectfully asks the Board to excuse the late filing.

Petitioners Microsoft and HP do not onnose SvnKloud's reauest.
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I plan to file a joint stipulation to reflect the schedule change. Please let me know if I need to
do anything further.

Respectfully,

Dr. Gregory J. Gonsalves
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